U.S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE/DRUG ENFORCEMENT ADMINISTRATION SUBPOENA

In the matter of the Investigation of Case No: RG-11-0001 Subpotent No. RG-11-166032

TO: Golden Valley Electrical Association AT: Dave Gardner 758 Illinois Street Fairbanks, AK 99707

PHONE: 9074521151 FAX: 9074586356

GRETTING: By the service of this subpoena upon you by Special Agent Dan Lakin who is authorized to serve it, you are hereby commanded and required to appear before Special Agent Dan Lakin, an officer of the Drug Enforcement Administration to give testimony and to bring with you and produce for examination the following books, records, and papers at the time and place hereinafter set forth:

Pursuant to an investigation of violations of 21 U.S.C. 601 et seq., you are to provide customer information including full name, address, telephone number, and any account information for customer; method of payment (credit card, debit card, cash, check) with card number and account information; to include power consumption records and date (s) service was initiated and terminated for the period 10-01-2009 through 12-14-2010, if applicable, for the following address(es):

Please do not disclose the existence of this request or investigation for an indefinite time period. Any such disclosure could impede the criminal investigation being conducted and interfere with the enforcement of the Controlled Substances Act.

Please direct questions concerning this subpoena and/or responses to SA Daniel P. Lakin, 907-455-1816.

Place and time for appearance: At DEA, 101 12th Ave, Ste 330, Fairbanks, AK 99701, or in person at time of service to Special Agent Lakin, or fax 907-455-1819 on the 30th day of December, 2010 at 09:00 AM. In lieu of personal appearance, please email records to daniel.p.lakin@usdoj.gov or fax to 907-455-1819.

Failure to comply with this subpoens will render you liable to proceedings in the district court of the United States to enforce obedience to the requirements of this subpoens, and to punish default or disobedience.

Issued under authority of Sec. 506 of the Comprehensive Drug Abuse Prevention and Control Act of 1970, Public Law No. 91-513 (21 U.S.C. 876)

ORIGINAL

Sionahu

Issued this 14th day of Dec 2010

FORM DEA-79

Richard Youngblood Group Supervisor